
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 11-11-2024 11:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 11-11-2024 11:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 120 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Pmo

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Atomic Energy

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Nuclear Power Corporation Of India Limited

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Naps

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 6

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर� Governor EGB 13P , Removal of old governing system and
installation and testing of new governing system

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजीखोजी  गईगई  +,-ंग+,-ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Removal of old governing system and installation and
testing of new governing system

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजाखोजा  गयागया  प.रणामप.रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Supply and Installation of Pole / Mast Suitable for CCTV
System (Accessories), Public Place Seating Chair, Laying and
Installation Charges for Cables (with or Without Conduit)
Suitable for CCTV System (Accessories), Wooden Packing
Cases, Live Remote Temperature and Humidity Monitoring
and Alert System, Classroom Chairs, Online UPS (V2)

अिधसूचनाअिधसूचना  केके  िलएिलए  चयिनतचयिनत  4ासंिगक4ासंिगक  5+ेणयाँ5+ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Supply and Installation of Pole / Mast Suitable for CCTV
System (Accessories)

MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover//टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  एमएसईएमएसई  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष8वष8  सेसे  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  छूटछूट//  and
Turnover/ / टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  कोको  छूटछूट  4ा;4ा;  हैहै

Yes

Document required from seller/�व<ेता�व<ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़

OEM Authorization Certificate
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

 

Bid Number/बोली <मांक (�बड सं>या):
GEM/2024/B/5417037

Dated/?दनांक : 19-10-2024

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़
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Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  .रवस%.रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स?<यस?<य  ?कया?कया No

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  4कार4कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category Governor EGB 13P
Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मूGयांकनमूGयांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  ,पIीकरण,पIीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

7 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मूGयांकनमूGयांकन  पJितपJित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाईजर� बKक State Bank of India

EMD Amount/ईएमड� रािश 492643

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बKक State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 4ितशत (%) 5.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपे+Nत अविध (मह�ने). 24

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./जेम क� शत8 के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इOछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द,तावेज़ 4,तुत करने है।
एमएसई केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व,तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 4दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हK। Rयापा.रयS को इस नीित के
दायरे से बाहर रखा गया है।

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथU के पN म' होनी चा?हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथUलाभाथU  : 
Station Director
NAPS, Department of Atomic Energy, NUCLEAR POWER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, PMO, Narora,
Bulandshahr, Uttar Pradesh, 203389
(Station Director)
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MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता No

Details of the Competent Authority for MII

Name of Competent Authority Bishwadip dey

Designation of Competent Authority Joint Secretary

Office / Department / Division of Competent
Authority External relations and power

CA Approval Number 407/1/2021-power/Vol-II/10436

Competent Authority Approval Date 08-08-2022

Brief Description of the Approval Granted by
Competent Authority

Exemption of procurement of goods and services for
operation stations from make in india order by department
for promotion of industry and internal trade for NPCIL

Competent Authority Approval for not opting Make In India Preference : View Document

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 100% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 

3 / 9

https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/downloadMseMiiDoc/6924347/1726892315.pdf
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/


Governor EGB 13P ( 3 set )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Iयाँ�विश�Iयाँ  

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टWग.रपो?टWग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./<.<.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टWग.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर�?डलीवर� केके
?दन?दन

1 Ishan
202389,Manager (Materials),-
C&MM, Narora Atomic Power
Station, Distt.-Bulandshahar
(UP), PIN – 203389

3 280

Removal Of Old Governing System And Installation And Testing Of New Governing
System ( 3 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Iयाँ�विश�Iयाँ  

Buyer Specification
Document/<ेता �विश�I द,तावेज़ Download

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टWग.रपो?टWग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./<.<.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपो?टWग.रपो?टWग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर�?डलीवर� केके
?दन?दन

1 Ishan
202389,Manager (Materials),-
C&MM, Narora Atomic Power
Station, Distt.-Bulandshahar
(UP), PIN – 203389

3 280

Buyer added Bid Specific Additional Scope of Work
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/1009914/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2024/9/19/item1_2024-09-19-15-55-15_cee9679d762f548c50c795b8dd319722.pdf
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S.No.<.सं<.सं
. Document Title Description Applicable/.रवस%.रवस% 4भार4भार केके अनुसारअनुसार

जीएसट�जीएसट� i.r.o. Items

1

item description
along with tech spec

View
item description along with tech spec

Governor EGB 13P(3),Removal Of
Old Governing System And
Installation And Testing Of New
Governing System(3)

The uploaded document only contains Buyer specific Additional Scope of Work and / or Drawings for the bid items added
with due approval of Buyer’s competent authority. Buyer has certified that these additional scope and drawings are

generalized and would not lead to any restrictive bidding.

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/<ेता<ेता  YाराYारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत[शत[

1. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

Scope of Work :
Supply of digital governing system model EGB 13P along with digital controller 723 and Re
moval of old governing system and installation and testing of new governing system as per
attached technical specification.
Pre-Qualification criteria :
Party should be either OEM i.e. Woodward itself or authorize dealer of OEM i.e. M/s. Woodw
ard. In case of authorized dealer, party should submit valid authorization letter from OEM al
ong with bid, without same their bid will not be considered.
Contract Period: 365 days delivery period
for delivery and installation of item at site shall be delivered within 40 weeks refer sr. no. 1
0.0 of Annexure-A of technical specification.
Notes:-

1.Clarifications/Documents submitted during the representation time shall not be considere
d for evaluation.

2. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs  as defined in public procurement policy for Mi
cro & Small enterprises(MSEs) order,2012 dt.23.03.2012 issued by  Ministry of Micro, Small 
& Medium enterprises & its subsequent orders/notifications issued by concerned Ministry. T
raders are excluded from the purview of public procurement policy for Micro & Small enterp
rises. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid. If
  L-1 is not an MSE & MSE seller(s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15% of margin of pur
chase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such seller shall be given opportuni
ty to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded  for 100 percentage of total quantity. B
enefits of public procurement policy shall be given to all eligible MSEs as stated under point
no.3 of FAQ  dt.25.03.2022,irrespective of product categories and the category they are re
gistered under viz. Manufacturing or Service.

3. TReDs

MSME Ministry, GoI vide notification dtd 02.11.2018 has mandated all CPSE to get on board
ed on the TReDS. As per the above directives of MSME Ministry, NPCIL is already registered 
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/documentdownload/6924347/1726742180.pdf
notes:


with RXIL. TReDS is an electronic platform for facilitating the financing / discounting of trad
e receivables of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) through multiple financiers. 
These receivables can be due from corporates and other buyers, including Government De
partments and Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs).Both Buyer and the Seller must be regist
ered on the TReDS platform for financing / factoring of trade receivables of the MSME Seller
. Currently, there are four RBI-approved platforms: Receivables Exchange of India Ltd. (RXIL
), A Treds Ltd. (Invoicemart), C2treds and Mynd Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (M1xchange).NPCIL also 
encourages its seller to register on RXIL trades Platform.In view of the above, you are requ
ested to register on RXIL trades Platform at the earliest.For registration process, bill discou
nting & other complete details/FAQs and correctness of above information including current
interest rates, terms & condition etc., seller may visit the https://www.rxil.in

4. Documents required for release of payment :-
For release of payment as per terms & conditions of GeM contract, supplier has to submit fo
llowing documents along with supply to consignee and also upload the documents on GeM 
portal.

a)      Original invoice as per applicable GST provisions.
b)      Annexure-F i.e. GST declaration (format uploaded in buyer added specifi

c ATC).
c)      Seller bank details.

As payment is to be released in a time bound manner hence,non-receipt of these documen
t along with supply may lead to rejection of supplies due to non-compliance of document su
bmission.
5. Price Bid Evaluation and Mismatch between “total price quoted by bidder in G
eM Financial bid and Total of Price of all item uploaded “Price bid breakup/SOQR
” shall be governed as per Annexure-I (Uploaded in buyer added specific ATC)

6. Banning of business dealings by NPCIL/Buyer shall be governed as per Annexu
re-II (Uploaded in buyer added specific ATC).

7. Buyer’s details for submitting of Electronic Bank Gaurantee (eBG) from NeSL p
ortal in NPCIL:

Sl. No. Description Details

1 Beneficiary  PAN AAACN3154F

2 Beneficiary  Name Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

3 Date of Incorporation 03/09/1987

4 Beneficiary Email id gauravsingh@npcil.co.in

5 Contact No. 9412768758

6 Legal Constitution of the Party Company
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7 Registered office address 16th Floor,World Trade Centre-1,Cuffe Parade
,Colaba,Mumbai

8 Registered office address Pin c
ode

400005

9 Communication address C&MM Section, Narora Atomic Power Station,
Post-NAPS Township,Narora,Distt-Bulandshah
r,Uttar Pradesh

10 Communication address Pin co
de

203389

 

8. PDI Clause :-

Pre-Dispatch Inspection will be carried out by NPCIL,QA & it will be coordinated by Executiv
e Director (QA),NPCIL,N.U Bhawan,Anushakti Nagar-Mumbai, Email:-ed.qa@npcil.co.in  Fax:
-022-25565354.
9. Instructions to the supplier

A. Supplier may ensure the driver to reach plant premise with all original documents listed 
below:-

a)      Original adhar card of driver and helpers.
b)      Original Driving license of driver (for heavy duty vehicle, driver may come with he

avy duty license)
c)      Original RC (Registration card) of vehicle.
d)     Original Fitness Certificate.
e)      Road Tax must be paid till the date.
f)       Original Insurance papers of vehicle.

Driver if failed to show all these documents in original state will itself responsible for No ent
ry of vehicle & also no further communication will be made from our end.
 B. The driver is requested to reach plant site from  09.00 AM to 03.00 PM of any working d
ay.
 C. Supplier may intimate the dispatch of material to the consignee with all the details of dri
ver and helpers, one or more days before for the Gate pass process and other necessary ac
tions.
 
.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

3. Forms of EMD and PBG
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Bidders can also submit the EMD with Account Payee Demand Draft in favour of

NPCIL, Narora
payable at
Narora/Bulandshahar
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the DD along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

4. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Fixed Deposit Receipt made out or pledged in the name of A/C
(Name of the Buyer). The bank should certify on it that the deposit can be withdrawn only on the demand
or with the sanction of the pledgee. For release of EMD, the FDR will be released in the favour of the
bidder by the Buyer after making endorsement on the back of the FDR duly signed and stamped along
with covering letter. Bidder has to upload scanned copy/ proof of the FDR along with bid and has to ensure
delivery of hardcopy to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date/ Bid Opening date

5. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Banker’s Cheque in favour of

NPCIL, Narora
payable at
Narora/Bulandshahar
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the BC along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

6. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Payment online through RTGS / internet banking in Beneficiary
name

NPCIL, Narora
Account No.
30858438387
IFSC Code
SBIN0010657
Bank Name
State Bank of India
Branch address
SBI PSEC Branch,Plant Side,Narora,Dist-Bulandshar Pin-203389
.
Bidder to indicate bid number and name of bidding entity in the transaction details field at the time of on-
line transfer. Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the Online Payment Transfer along with bid.

7. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also
(besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of

NPCIL, Narora
payable at
Narora/ Bulandshahar
. After award of contract, Successful Bidder can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to
ensure delivery of hard copy to the original DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

8. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.
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Disclaimer/अ,वीकरणअ,वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामा\य शत8 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा\य शत8 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म' �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सNम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म' भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तaकाल समा; करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध\यवादध\यवाद---
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https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20241019
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